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Dear Mr. Myers: 

This progress memo has been prepared per the Agreed Order requirements for the Boeing 

Field Chevron Site to document activities that occurred during the month of August. This 

memo is understood to fulfill the reporting obligations established in the Agreed Order (No. 

DE 10947). Presented below is information for each of the eight Agreed Order Progress 

Memo topics.  

1 – Actions Taken at the Property to Comply with Agreed Order No. DE 10947 

The draft Feasibility Study (FS) Pilot Test report was submitted to, and approved by, 

Ecology on August 14, 2019. G-Logics also continued to prepare the Remedial 

Investigation and Feasibility Study (RI/FS) report, which will be submitted to Ecology as a 

draft, pending internal review. 

2 – Summary of Sampling and Testing  

On July 31st, G-Logics conducted a pump test at the Site. This work was performed to 

assess the aquifer-recharge rate of the upper saturated zone. The test consisted of pumping 
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well IP-4 dry, then measuring depth to groundwater at 1-minute intervals until the well 

recharged. The results of this pump test will be discussed in the RI/FS report.  

3 – Summary of Deviations from the Approved Workplan 

There are currently no deviations from the approved workplans for this reporting period. 

4 – Summary of Contacts with Representatives from Local Community, Public 

Interest Groups, Press, and Federal, State, and Tribal Governments 

No meetings or communication with public or private groups were conducted during this 

reporting period.  

5 – Summary of Problems or Anticipated Problems in Meeting the Schedule or 

Objectives 

Nothing to state during this reporting period.  

6 – Summary of Solutions Developed and Implemented or Planned to Address 

Problems 

Nothing to state during this reporting period.  

7 – Changes in Key Personnel 

The Project Coordinator role for Chevron Environmental Management Company has been 

transitioned from Mr. Eric Hetrick to Mr. James Kiernan.  Mr. Kiernan’s contact 

information is as follows: 

 James P. Kiernan, P.E. 

 Project Manager 

 Chevron Environmental Management Company 

 Downstream Business Unit 

 6001 Bollinger Canyon Road, Room C2102 

 San Ramon, CA 94583 

 (925) 842-3220 

 JKiernan@chevron.com 
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8 – Description of Work Planned for Next Reporting Period 

G-Logics continues to prepare the draft RI/FS report.  

Closing 

Please contact us at your convenience with any questions regarding this progress memo. 

Sincerely, 

G-Logics, Inc. 

  

 

 

 

Rory L. Galloway, LG, LHG Zackary S. Wall, LG Dan Hatch 

Principal Project Geologist  Remediation Manager 

 


